

From: Michael Williams

To: John Kennedy

Date: June 21, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0154-EX-PL-2006

Message:

John,

The following is our response to your request for clarification dated June 15, 2006:

- ☐ Customers will be informed that they are participating in the testing of new equipment with the permission of the FCC
- ☐ We are not requesting a market study at this time
- ☐ Customers will be charged a fee only to recoup costs associated with this experiment
- ☐ These will be existing customers that are willing to participate in the study

Please give me a call if you need any other information.

Thanks,
Mike

-----Original Message-----

From: Generic Office of Engineering Technology [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 12:49 PM

To: mwilliams@skyriver.net

Subject: FCC File # 0154-EX-PL-2006 [Reference Number: 4409]

Dear Mr. Michael Williams:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation on June 14, 2006, what contractual or financial arrangements will there be between Skyriver Communications and the customers participating in this experiment (e.g., is a market study being requested as part of this experiment, will paying customers be used to perform experimental tests under this license, will those customers participate in the experiment free of charge, will the customers be charged a fee only to recoup costs associated with this experiment, will the customers be informed that they will be participating in an experiment)?

Confirmation Number: EL740134

jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/15/2006 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the "Reply" button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at